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Shovers, Marc

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:48 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Drafting request: AA to AB 611 - Need before Monday, please
Importance: High

Marc,

Please draft an assembly amendment to AB 611 as follows: on page 7, delete lines 1-15

Urban & Local Affairs is execing the bill Tuesday. | need the AA before Monday noon (1) to review it and (2) to meet the
24-hour rule.

Call or email is you have questions. Thanks!

Denise Solie
Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 611

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 6, line 21: delete “do one of the”.

2. Page 6, line 22: delete that line.

3. Page 6, line 23: delete “(a) Rescind” and substitute “rescind”.
4

. Page 7, line 1: delete lines 1 to 15.

(END)
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Shovers, Marc

From: Gottlieb, Mark

Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: RE: ab 611 - Irb 09217661

That would be fine. I would also like to include item 1 from aa1. | will have the strips sent back.

From: Shovers, Marc

Sent: Fri 3/5/2010 1:57 PM

To: Gottlieb, Mark

Cc: Solie, Denise

Subject: RE: ab 611 - Irb 09217661

Hello Rep. Gottlieb and Denise:

It could be done as a simple amendment too. I could just redraft your amendment by adding
section 2 of AA 1, and then remove items 1, 2, and 3. Please let me know how you'd like me to
proceed. If you want to go with a simple amendment, please send the stripes back. Thanks.

Marc

Marc E. Shovers

Managing Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

Phone: (608-266-0129)

E-Mail: marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Gottlieb, Mark

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 1:42 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Solie, Denise

Subject: ab 611 - Irb 09a17661

Thanks for the draft. However, | see now that my instructions were faulty.

What | want to do is eliminate option (b) on page 7, line 1-15. However, | want to include the option that is contained
in AA1 which has already been introduced. In other words, | want the municipality to have two options - (a) rescind its
approval, and (b) take parcels out of the TIF, as described in AA1.

Perhaps this needs to be accomplished with a substitute amendment.

Sorry for the mixup.

3/5/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 611

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
D

s
N age 6, [ine 21: delete “do one of The”:
3 2. Page 6, line 22: delete that Jitwe-

4. Page 7, line 1: delete lines 1 to 15.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMEN
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Januaty 15, 2010 — Offered by Representativé POPE-ROBERTS.

1 rons indicated;

1. Page 4, line 22: delete that line and substitute “published as a class 1 notice,

under ch. 985, at least 5 days before the meeting.”.

A s,

4 . Page 6, line 24: after that line insert: ~WMM"“*°“--M,M
)}/\39 “(b) Remove parcels from the district’s, or proposed district’s, boundaries ;;\
/\«\ 6 that the district, or proposed district, complies with the 12 percent limit. Such a
\ 7 removal of parcels may not substantially alter the project plan as approved under
8 sub. (4) (g), or the resolution adopted under sub. (4) (gm) and approved by the joint
9 review board under sub. (4m) (b) 2. Not later than 30 days after receiving the
10 department’s notice of noncompliance under sub. (4) (gm) 4. c., the city clerk shall
11 submit, or resubmit, to the department the application described under sub. (5) (b),
12 and the application shall reflect the removal of parcels under this paragraph.”.
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3. Page 7, line 1: delete “(b)” and substitute “(c)”.

(END)



